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Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

Description of Property:

This bungalow is located along Spealman Road, near its terminus on the eastern slope of Dan’s Mountain. Itisa
brick dwelling. ca. 1930, resting on concrete block foundations, with an overhanging porch along the front (east) elevation. A
wide gabled dormer extends from the east slope of the roof. The area within the side gables is covered with shingle siding.
The house appears to be in good condition with few exterior alterations to change the building’s character. The setting is
secluded with woods encircling a cleared area where the house is located. The land slopes upward to the west as the side of
Dan’s Mountain.

Eligibilitv Determination:

This house is considered to be eligible as an example of a ca. 1920s-1930s bungalow, reflecting a period of major
development in the Cumberland-LaVale area. It is a good example of its architectural style and type with excellent exterior
integrity.
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The seemingly forbidding mountainous region of western Maryland was opened for scttlement by the proprietary of
Maryland in 1734. The lure of iron ore, wood, agricultural land and later. coal, as well as access to the western lands bevond
the mountain ranges. fueled the scttlement of the region through the 18" and 19" centuries.

Agriculture in the rugged mountainous area later known as Allegany County was concentrated primarily in the
bottomland along the many small streams. As in neighboring Washington County, grain farming, with the consequent
development of grist and flourmills, was the primary focus of production on these farms. Also important was logging and
lumber production in the wooded mountainous terrain. The agricultural prosperity of the region led to its being served by
1mportant transportation routes, a good system of turnpikes, the National Road. C&O Canal and the B&O and Western
Marvland railroads.

In 1806 the Thomas Jefferson administration began the construction of a federal highway that would lead to the newly
acquired Louisiana Purchase lands comprising most of the central portion of the United States. The “National Road” began in
Cumberland. Maryland and led to Wheeling in Virginia (West Virginia) and later on to Terre Haute, Indiana. It followed the
old Braddock Road. a rough wagon track established by explorers and traders. and traveled by General Braddock in 1754.

The main wagon road from Baltimore to Cumberland, a collection of privately owned and operated turnpike
segments. was eventually upgraded and consolidated to become part of the National Road. The National Road became one of
the most heavily traveled east-west routes in America with traffic passing all hours of the day and night. Stagecoaches, freight
wagons. herds of swine, geese and cattle headed to market, plus individual traffic passed along the pike. Taverns, inns and
hotels were an important part of the travel-generated economy. Also important were blacksmith shops. wagon shops, and
leather and harness shops.

In 1831. management of the National Road was turned over by the Federal government to the states. To mitigate the
cost of maintenance. the Maryland legislature authorized two tollgates along the road which had, up until that time. been free.'
The distinctive octagon-shaped tollhouse was erected approximately seven miles west of Cumberland.

By thel830s. the constant heavy traffic on the National Road had caused considerable damage to the road surface.
The decision was made to macadamize the surface. At the same time, the section of the road leading out of Cumberland west
was re-routed off the old Braddock road. by way of Mechanic Street through ‘The Narrows’ north of Haystack Mountain.
Continuing along the narrow valley on the west side of the mountain. the new route reconnected with the original road near the
tavern known as the Six Mile House.” One mile east of the old tavern, a new tavern was established on the new section, known
as the Five Mile House. The new route allowed a substantially reduced grade through the Haystack Mountain area and was
soon followed by the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad.

The traffic on the pike waned after the mid 19" century when good rail service was established to Cumberland and
competition developed from the C&O Canal. Writing in 1882, J. Thomas Scharf described the road as dusty and untraveled.’
Activity on the road did not pick up again until the early 20" century when the advent of the automobile once again increased
traffic. US Route 40. the Old National Road. became a major transcontinental route by the 1920s.

Cumberland at the turn of the 20" century was at its height. The network of railroads radiating from Cumberland
which had begun to take shape in the 1840s and 1850s, along with the development of the C&O Canal, stimulated the mining
boom of coal and iron ore in the second half of the 19" century in western Maryland.* In 1914, National Road traveler Robert
Bruce described the city as the second largest in Maryland at a population of 23,000, second only to Baltimore.” The well-
developed network of roads and rails enhanced suburban growth around the city.

' Scharf. p. 1332.

~ Ibid.

® Ibid. p. 1333.

f Donna M. Ware. Green Glades and Sooty Gob Piles, Crownsville: Maryland Historical Trust, 1991, p. 22-28.
> Robert Bruce. “The National Road,” (National Highway Association, 1916; as reproduced on
http://www.rootsweb.com/~mdallegn/national.htm, 2001)
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Local real estate entrepreneur, David P. Miller, took advantage of both road and rail and the narrow valley just west of
"The Narrows.™® 1n 1909. Miller purchased a piece of land along the National Road near the Five Mile House tavern: he named
the half-mile long section “La Vale.” according to local historians.” Tourist postcards from 1910 and 1912 showed substantial
American Four Square single-family houses with elegant Colonial Revival porches lining the National Road frontage; the
postcards were titled “La Vale, Suburb, Cumberland, Md.”® As the importance of the old National Road (US Route 40) grew
in the 1920s and *30s as a tourism route, LaVale continued to grow with the addition of Bungalow style houses.

At the same time. the importance of agricultural production, particularly grains, began to wane in western Maryland.
The very railroads which drove the growth of the mining industry. also allowed the development of agriculture in the mid-
western states. The family farms of Allegany County converted to orchard or dairv production, or more commonly, survived
as subsistence farms.

Despite the resurgence of the National Road experienced in the first half of the 20" century with the growing
dominance of the automobile, continued growth of traffic and the needs of the trucking industry proved to be the ultimate
downfall of the route. Improvements to Route 40 included a by-pass of the Narrows and LaVale. Now Interstate Route 68
parallels the old National Road, carrying the bulk of the east-west traffic.
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